

A. Christine Linares

SKILLS SUMMARY I am a residency-trained family physician in practice since 2000 doing the full scope of family medicine including obstetrics, pediatrics, adult preventive medicine, management of chronic disease, geriatrics, sports medicine, minor surgical procedures, flexible sigmoidoscopy and cosmetic medicine.

EMPLOYMENT

Lone Tree Family Practice, Physician September 2003 - present

Partner

Lone Tree, CO

- Developed plan for opening a new family practice office in an underserved area of town.
- Designed build out for 4800 square foot office.
- Implemented state of the art electronic medical record system.
- Successfully opened a new, highly efficient medical office offering the full scope of family medicine including obstetrics,
- Added cosmetic procedures such as dermal fillers and Botox.

South Federal Family Practice, Physician August 2000 - June 2003

Denver, CO

- Joined a busy family practice that offered the full scope of family medicine, including obstetrics.
- Worked with Latino patient population and improved my Spanish.
- Increased productivity and revenue for the office.

Family Medicine Department December 2004 - present

Chairperson, Sky Ridge Medical Center

Lone Tree, Co

- Attend and contribute to Medical Executive Meetings.
- Chair department meeting quarterly.
- Provide leadership in hospital-doctor relations.

Jamacia Hospital Emergency Room, January 1999- July 2000

Tenants Physician

Queens, NY

- Worked In a busy, urban, Level 1 Trauma Center in addition to duties as a resident.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Mount Sinai Family Practice Residency at Jamaica Hospital

Queens, NY 1997- 2000

Completed three year family practice residency in an urban community hospital. Designed an elective in Complementary Medicine. Updated patient education files and studied impact on care in the clinic setting. Worked in the development of an educational video for teens on asthma. Participated in extra electives in obstetrics and gynecological procedures.

Howard University Medical College

Washington, D.C.: M.D. Degree 1997

Columbia University

NY, NY: Introductory Spanish Course

University of Michigan

Ann Arbor, MI: BS in Psychology as a Neuroscience May 1992

Worked as a neuropsychology research assistant in addition to carrying a full load of pre-med courses. Independent research in the field of substance abuse and brain tissue changes using animal models.

Indiana University

Bloomington, Indiana: Pre Medical courses 1997.1998

Board Certified: American Board of Family Practice - 2007

Member of American Medical Association, American Academy of Family Physicians, Colorado Academy of Family Physicians, Colorado Medical Society, AV MS.

Working knowledge of medical Spanish.

ACLS, BLS, PALS and ALSO certified.